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DATE: August 30, 2017 
 
TO:  All ACBHCS County & Contracted Mental Health (MH) Providers 
 
FROM: ACBHCS Quality Management Department 
 
RE:  CA DHCS MH INFORMATION NOTICE NO.: 17-040 
 

 
The California Department of Health Care Services has issued Information Notice 
No. 17-040. 
 
Over the next few weeks ACBHCS will be reviewing this document.  It is likely to 
result in changes to several of our policies, procedures and protocols which will 
impact all of our MH providers. 
 
At this time, all current policies, procedures and protocols remain in place.   
 
We expect to issue updates as needed over the next few months--with an 
anticipated effective date of 3/1/2018. 
 
If you have any questions about this, your Quality Assurance Coordinator may 
contact the QA TA contacts as below.   
 

 
 
To receive notice of all quality assurance announcements and updates, subscribe to 
receive automatic emails at: http://www.acbhcs.org/providers/qa/qa.htm. Scroll down 
to “stay in touch with QA”, click on “e-subscribe”, and enter your email contact 
information. 

http://www.acbhcs.org/providers/qa/qa.htm

